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Mr Bruce Notley-Smith MP
Parliament of NSW
Macquarie St

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Notley-Smith
Performance Audit: Identifying productivity in the public sector

| refer to your letter of 26 July regarding the above mentioned performance audit. | am writing to
provide you with an update on the actions taken to date in respect to the recommendations of
that audit.

A series of meetings have been held with reprensetatives from both Sydney Trains and NSW
Trains to determine the most appropriate measures to be introduced to deliver the required
reporting. The two measures that were agreed upon are:

Cost Efficiency - Net Opérating Cost per Revenue Car Kilometre
Cost Effectiveness - Net Operating Costs per passenger Journey

These are measures that have been used in the industry previously, and have also been used in
a number of external reports.

Sydney Trains and NSW Trains have both performed their calculations for 2013/14 and 2014/15
following the same methodology. Both organisations have provided actual 2013/14 and 2014/15
as well as unaudited 2015/16 results. The results for both organisations will be reported for
2015/16 as part of their annual reporting process, and will include the two previous fiscal years
for comparative purposes.

In relation to the second recommendation to roll this out to other operators, now that the preferred
methodology for efficiency reporting has been established, the process of rolling this out to ther
operators will commence. In practical terms this would seem to be limited to the State Transport
Authority as other services are provided by private operators under service contracts.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr David Toose, Principal
Manager, Finance on (02) 8202 2825.

Yours sincerely

= &

Tim Reardon
Secretary

17 SEP 7016

Transport for NSW
18 Lee Street, Chippendale NSW 2008 | PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240
T 02 8202 2200 | F 02 8202 2209 | W transport.nsw.gov.au | ABN 18 804 239 602



	Page 1
	ADPD50E.tmp
	No 


